We Work, #4-158
240 Richmond Street West, ‘

Toronto ON M5V 1V6 WX CcARAVEL LAW
416-348-0313

caravellaw.com

Ellen V. Swan
Practising in Association
416-628-1048
eswan@caravellaw.com

October 31, 2019
DELIVERED VIA COURIER

Executive Director, Business Services and Chief Technology Officer
University of Melbourne

Victoria, 3010

Australia

Dear Sir/fMadam:
Re: Infringement of Copperhead Limited’s Copyright

We are counsel to Copperhead Limited (the “Company”) in connection with the above-
referenced matter.

The Company owns the copyright in the code comprising the CopperheadQsS (the
“Code”). The Company has not authorized any commercial use of the Code by either
the University of Melbourne or anyone affiliated with the University of Melbourne, nor
authorized any relicensing of the Code. The Company has not authorized your
commercial use of the Code nor any relicensing of the Code. In particular, the Company
has not authorized the relicensing of the Code for commercial purposes. The
Company's specific licence terms are readily available.

The Company has learned that a PhD student in the University’'s Computer Science
Program, Renlord Yang, has breached Copperhead's copyright and copied and pasted
portions of the Code into GrapheneQS, a competing product. Please see attached
Github commits evidencing the post.

These actions are a breach of the terms of licence of the Code and a breach of the
Company's copyright. We have written to Mr. Yang to demand his immediate removal of
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all portions of the Code that have been inserted into GrapheneOS or any other non-
Company product forthwith.

We write to you to advise you that Mr. Yang does not have any right or licence to use
any portion of the Code, and should any portion of the Code appear in any product over
which the University later asserts intellectual property rights, the Company will take all
steps necessary to protect its rights in the Code.

We also wish to alert you to the potential use of University assets and/or systems to
engage in intellectual property infringement, which would amount to a breach of the
University’s Provision and Acceptable Use of IT Policy (MPF1314) in accordance with
sections 5.22 or 5.23 thereof.

The Company takes this matter very seriously and will not hesitate to pursue all legal
remedies available should these infringements of its rights persist.

Yours truly,

Ellen V. Swan
Barrister & Solicitor,
Ellen V. Swan Professional Corporation practicing in Association with Caravel Law

Encl.
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